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MEETING ROOM SET UP 

Seating 

The preferred meeting set up should appear as shown below: 

Audience 

Head 

Table 

Audience 

Public Address System 

A minimum of two microphones (three are preferred), one for the head table and one for the 
customer podium, is required. The public address system should be sufficient to ensure that the 
audience can hear what is being said in normal speaking voices. 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Hong Wang 

Thursday, May 23, 2013 1 :06 PM 

Shannon Hudson 

Page 1 of 1 
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Cc: Jim Dean; Patti Daniel ; Tiffany Williams; Andrew Maurey 

FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
vAdmlnlltntiVe_PartlM_Ccnsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. QQ'Dcq<;£- l::;3_ 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 130025-WU - Placid Lakes 

Tracking: Recipient Delivery 

Shannon Hudson Delivered: 5/23/ 2013 1:06 PM 

Jim Dean Delivered: 5/23/2013 1:06 PM 

Patti Daniel Delivered: 5/23/2013 1:06 PM 

Tiffany Williams Delivered: 5/23/2013 1:06 PM 

Andrew Maurey Delivered : 5/23/2013 1:06 PM 

OISTRIBlJTION: _...... . • 

I've changed ECO to OPR and AFD to OCR in Docket 130025 per your e-mail below. 

Tiffany, I also did the updates under Staff tab in CMS. Although Monica Brown was originally designated as one of the 
AFD's OPR staff members, I did not designate her as OCR staff for AFD, because I was just told that she has left the 
Commission. 

Andrew, would you please let us know if that is not true. 

Thanks! 

From: Shannon Hudson 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 12:07 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Jim Dean; Patti Daniel; Tiffany Williams 
Subject: Docket No. 130025-WU - Placid Lakes 

Hi Hong. CMS indicates that AFD is OPR on the above-referenced docket. However, ECO is the OPR on this docket. 
Please change to reflect ECO as the OPR. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thanks. 

5/23/2013 
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Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 NOl1h Sun Olive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: Docket No. 130025-WU 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

January 29, 2013 

ADMINT r.ro... ..,..

.1 0 .£ ~\:...4. rIVE 

This will acknowledge receipt of application for increase in water rates in Highlands 
County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on January 24,2013, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk l- :J:: 
0:::r .. £ 1 W 

O" .-J 
I N U 

Co :z z 
c­

\-. ..ex: 0......,~ 
(f):l:" 

- CD 
(f) 

z:. 1: 
u:> :£ 

;r 0Lf)
L..... U,0 u 

C) (/')u 
C) a...• 

l.L­0 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFfiCE CENTER. 2540 Sl-ruMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmativc Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:llwww.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail : contacl@psc.stalc.n.uS 

mailto:contacl@psc.stalc.n.uS
http:hnp:llwww.noridapsc.com



